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ADDENDUM NO. 1

To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons
OCS-LBR 903-09-13


The Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, Office of Community Services, is issuing this addendum to OCS-LBR 903-09-13, Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons
 for the purposes of:

|X|	Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of 6/12/12 and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

|X|	Amending the RFP.

|_|	Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

[bookmark: Check5]|_|	is amended.

|X|	is not amended.

|_|	for Final Revised Proposals is

Attached is (are):

|X|	A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

|X|	Amendments to the RFP.

|_|	Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:
En Young			En.H.Young@hawaii.gov		(808) 586-8675
830 Punchbowl Street, Suite 420, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96815
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OCS-LBR 903-09-13, Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Persons (WAP) is amended as follows:


	

	
	Subsection
	Page
	

	

	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	No Changes
	


	Section 2, Service Specifications

	

	
	II (A)
	2-4


	In the section marked “Specific Qualifications…”  item 11, beginning “In keeping with ARRA” is deleted, item 12 is hereby renumbered item 11.


	

	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions

	
	No Changes
	

	
	
	

	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	II
	4-1
	The summary of points possible assigned to each section under “Administrative Requirements, Proposal Application” is amended to read as follows:
Program Overview                 0 Points
Experience and Capability   25 Points
Project Organization and Staffing                                       12 Points
Service Delivery                   53 Points
Financial                               10 Points


	Section 5, Attachments

	
	No Changes
	
	




Response to questions from the orientation meeting of 6/12/12 and 

Provider: Honolulu Community Action Program, Inc.

Question: In Section 2, Service Specifications under III, Scope of Work, (A) Service Activities, Item 3, page 2-6 of the RFP, it is stated “The work must be performed by licensed individuals, as applicable.” To what extent does staff need to be licensed to perform program activities?

Response: In this section it is OCS’ intent to have licensed professional staff for each activity in which a licensed professional is normally employed and is normally required by regulation.  For example, work with electrical wiring should be performed by an electrician.  By contrast, the simple installation of a bulb which can be carried out by a layperson may be done by non-licensed program staff.

Written questions subsequently submitted by 6/15/12 in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP

Question: Are the awardee administration funds and the health and safety budget funds subsets of the Total Operating Budget?  Or are they in addition to and separate from the Total Operating Budget.

What does awardee administration funds mean?  Is this for the subgrantees?  If so, Is it for individual subgrantees, or is it the total for all the subgrantees? 

Is there any allowance anywhere for program support funds, like in the past?  In other words, what funds are we supposed to use for program staff as opposed to the administrative funds that are usually used for fiscal, ED, etc.?

Finally, will OCS be taking 5% off the Total Operating budget for its administrative costs?  

Response: These questions are all related to the Budget, OCS is inserting the overall budget to give a clear picture of what the expectations for each county are:

The total budget available for Weatherization this program period is $168,087.94
Of this amount $145, 961.22 is currently unencumbered and available for further contracting, with the $22,126.72 categorized as OCS admin and state-level T&TA.

The $145,961.22 breaks out in the following manner for applicants:
Admin Cost		$4,632.73
Health and Safety	$6,369.33
T&TA			$11,289
Program Operations	$123,670.16
[bookmark: _GoBack]To meet our Federal goals, we must weatherize at least 17 homes.  Therefore, for four counties, OCS would expect an application of around 5 units each, and 6 units for three counties.  Because some funds were recaptured from one county, OCS expects three counties to be awarded.

Question: Also, what is the Health and Safety budget for?  Is that for OCS, or are we supposed to write this in somehow?  If so, what is it for?  How are we supposed to use it?

Answer:  The Health and Safety budget can be used for mitigation of circumstances that affect the health and safety of the individual in the household.  The State has developed a list of sample allowable Health and Safety activities, and this is available from Program Staff.  The Health and Safety measures should be considered as part of the comprehensive home assessment which includes the energy audit.  A sample of a safety measure could be a smoke alarm, while a health measure could be dust mitigation or filter changes for a person with asthma.  These must be determined on a case by case basis.

Question: How does this amount square with the State Plan that allows subgrantees to take up to 10% of their total award for admin funds, if the award is less than $350K?

Answer: The State Plan is a document that communicates the intent of the Federal funds for the State in question.  It uses language that meets Federal requirements, and also must be considered in light of the Federal grant period.  For example, “10% of the total award for admin” means exactly that.  However, although State grant awards run yearly, the Federal grant period is 5 years.  In this case, previous WAP providers have been claiming the maximum amount of administrative funds without performing all measures, thereby eroding the amount of available administrative funds at the end of the grant period.  This is the cause of the current differential.  OCS will implement a system whereby administrative funds are tied to performance measures henceforth to prevent this situation.
